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Re: Disproportionate and Excessive RHNA for the City of Huntington Beach 

Dear Messrs. Metcalf, Gilhooley, lkhrata, and Hon. Viegas-Walker, 
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Paul D' Alessandro 
Assistant City Attorney 

Scott Field 
Assistant City Attorney 

Neal Moore 
Sr. Deputy City Attorney 

John Fujii 
Sr. Deputy City Attorney 

Daniel K. Ohl 
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The City Council of Huntington Beach has authorized me to write this letter to inform you 
that the City believes the State has used flawed data in calculating, and then allocating, a 
disproportionately high Regional Housing Need Allocation (RHNA) numbers to the City of 
Huntington Beach for the planning cycle of 2013-2021. The flawed data and 
disproportionately high RHNA numbers has caused the City of Huntington Beach great 
difficulty in meeting these exceedingly high demands while trying to balance other State 
law(s), 1 other necessary zoning considerations, and community needs. 

1 In 2015, the State of California made findings with regard to Statewide water supplies and 
imposed drought-related restrictions Statewide in order to reduce consumption and increase 
conservation. The State's conservation program resulted in a mandate of a 26% water consumption 
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